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ALASKA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.csed.state.ak.us/ 

· Labor: http://www.labor.state.ak.us/laborr/home.htm 

· New Hire: http://www.childsupport.alaska.gov/FAQ/FAQ_New-Hires.asp 

· Tax: http://www.revenue.state.ak.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.revenue.state.ak.us/treasury/programs/programs/index.aspx?23050 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.labor.state.ak.us/esd_unemployment_insurance/home.htm 

· Workers Compensation: http://labor.state.ak.us/wc/home.htm 

ALABAMA State Links

· Child Support:  http://dhr.alabama.gov/services/Child_Support_Services/Child_Support_Enforcement.aspx
· Labor: https://labor.alabama.gov
· New Hire: http://dir.alabama.gov/nh/ 

· Tax: http://www.revenue.alabama.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.moneyquest.alabama.gov/report.aspx?id=99
· Unemployment Insurance: http://dir.alabama.gov/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://dir.alabama.gov/wc/default.aspx 

ALABAMA Local Links

· AL City and County Occupational License Fees: http://www.alalm.org/Municipal%20Information/Taxes/Municipal%20Occupational%20Taxes.html 

· Attalla AL: http://www.cityofattalla.com/ 

· Auburn AL: http://www.auburnalabama.org/fi/Default.aspx?PageID=115 

· Beaverton AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Bessemer AL: http://www.bessemeral.org/CityDepartments/CityClerk/FinanceDepartment/tabid/68/Default.aspx 

· Birmingham AL: http://www.informationbirmingham.com/finance.aspx 

· Brilliant AL: http://www.brilliantal.org/ 

· Gadsden AL: http://www.cityofgadsden.com/ 

· Glencoe AL: http://www.cityofglencoe.net/ 

· Goodwater AL: http://www.goodwater.org/ 

· Guin AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Haleyville AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Hamilton AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Jefferson County AL: http://jeffconline.jccal.org/ 

· Leeds AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Macon County AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Midfield AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Mosses AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Opelika AL: http://www.opelika.org/Default.asp 

· Rainbow City AL: http://www.rbcalabama.com/html/revenue.html 

· Red Bay AL: http://www.cityofredbay.org/index.htm 

· Shorter AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Southside AL: http://www.cityofsouthside.com/ 

· Sulligent AL: http://www.revds.com/taxpayer/taxpayer-forms-results.php?category=20&state=AL 

· Tuskegee AL: http://www.tuskegeealabama.org/departments/finance.aspx 

ARKANSAS State Links

· Child Support: https://www.ark.org/myworkers
· Labor: http://www.ark.org/labor/ 

· New Hire: http://www.ar-newhire.com 

· Tax: http://www.state.ar.us/dfa/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.arkansas.gov/auditor/unclaimed_property/general_info_p1.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.state.ar.us/esd/Employers/index.htm 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.awcc.state.ar.us/ 

ARIZONA State Links

· Child Support: https://www.azdes.gov/main.aspx?menu=24&id=3793
· Labor: http://www.ica.state.az.us/
· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/az-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.azdor.gov/  

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.azunclaimed.gov/holders/index.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: https://www.azdes.gov/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.statefund.com/ 

CALIFORNIA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.childsup.cahwnet.gov/ 

· Labor: http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSE/dlse.html 

· New Hire: http://www.edd.ca.gov/taxrep/txner.htm 

· Tax: http://www.ftb.ca.gov/ 

· Tax: http://www.edd.cahwnet.gov/taxind.htm 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.sco.ca.gov/upd_rptg.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.edd.cahwnet.gov/employer.asp 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.dir.ca.gov/workers'_comp.html 

CALIFORNIA Local Links

· Sacramento Business Operations : http://www.cityofsacramento.org/finance/revenue/ 

· San Francisco Payroll Expense: http://www.sfgov.org/site/treasurer_index.asp 

COLORADO State Links

· Child Support: https://childsupport.state.co.us/siteuser/do/vfs/Frag?file=/cm:home.jsp 

· Labor: https://www.colorado.gov/cdle 

· New Hire: https://newhire.state.co.us/newhire/do/ 

· Tax: https://www.colorado.gov/revenue 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.colorado.gov/treasury/gcp/holderrep.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: https://www.colorado.gov/cdle/unemployment 

· Workers Compensation: https://www.colorado.gov/cdle/dwc 

COLORADO Local Links

· Aurora CO Occupational Privilege: https://www.auroragov.org/DoingBusiness/TaxesandFees/Taxes/OccupationalPrivilegeTax/index.htm 
· Denver Occupational Privilege: http://www.denvergov.org/Default.aspx?alias=www.denvergov.org/treasury 

· Glendale Occupational Privilege: http://www.glendale.co.us/ 

· Greenwood Occupational Privilege: http://www.greenwoodvillage.com/ 

· Sheridan Occupational Privilege: http://www.ci.sheridan.co.us/index.aspx?NID=288 

CONNECTICUT State Links

· Child Support: http://www.ct.gov/dss/site/default.asp 

· Labor: http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/ 

· New Hire: http://www1.ctdol.state.ct.us/newhires/index.asp 

· Tax: http://www.ct.gov/drs/site/default.asp 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.ott.ct.gov/unclaimed_overview.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/uitax/txmenu.htm 

· Workers Compensation: http://wcc.state.ct.us/ 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA State Links

· Child Support: http://cssd.dc.gov/page/employers 

· Labor: http://does.dc.gov/service/wage-and-hour-compliance 

· New Hire: https://dc-newhire.com/ 

· Tax: http://otr.cfo.dc.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://cfo.dc.gov/service/unclaimed-property 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://does.dc.gov/page/ui-taxes 

· Workers Compensation: http://does.dc.gov/page/workers-compensation-does 

DELAWARE State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dcse/index.html 

· Labor: http://www.delawareworks.com/ 

· New Hire: http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dcse/nhr.html 

· Tax: http://revenue.delaware.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://revenue.delaware.gov/unclaimedproperty.shtml 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.delawareworks.com/Unemployment/welcome.shtml 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.delawareworks.com/industrialaffairs/services/workerscomp.shtml 
DELAWARE Local Links

· Wilmington Earned Income Tax: http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/government/earnedincometax 

FLORIDA State Links

· Child Support: http://dor.myflorida.com/dor/childsupport/ 

· Labor: http://www.floridajobs.org/ 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/fl-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://dor.myflorida.com/dor/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.fltreasurehunt.org 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.floridajobs.org/unemployment/index.html 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.fldfs.com/wc/ 

GEORGIA State Links

· Child Support: http://dcss.dhs.georgia.gov/ 

· Labor: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/ 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/ga-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.etax.dor.ga.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.etax.dor.ga.gov/ptd/ucp/index.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.dol.state.ga.us/em/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://sbwc.georgia.gov/02/sbwc/home/0,2235,11394008,00.html;jsessionid=0F75D39B3DAA8B388B02B2E331B70E65
HAWAII State Links

· Child Support: http://hawaii.gov/ag/csea 

· Labor: http://hawaii.gov/labor/ 

· New Hire: http://hawaii.gov/ag/csea/main/pis/locate#NDNH 

· Tax: http://tax.hawaii.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.unclaimedproperty.hawaii.gov 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://hawaii.gov/labor/ui/index.shtml 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.hawaii.gov/labor/dcd/index.shtml 

IOWA State Links

· Child Support: https://secureapp.dhs.state.ia.us/epay 

· Labor: http://www.iowaworkforce.org/labor/ 

· New Hire: https://dhssecure.dhs.state.ia.us/epics/static/new_hire.htm 

· Tax: https://tax.iowa.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.treasurer.state.ia.us/for_businesses/unclaimed_property_compliance/ 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.iowaworkforce.org/ui/uiemployers.htm 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.iowaworkforce.org/wc/index.html 

IDAHO State Links

· Child Support: http://www.idahochild.org/ 

· Labor: http://cl.idaho.gov/ 

· New Hire: https://cl.idaho.gov/applications/newhire/Default.aspx 

· Tax: http://tax.idaho.gov/index.html 

· Unclaimed Property: http://sto.idaho.gov/unclaimedproperty/ 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://cl.idaho.gov/dnn/idcl/UnemploymentInsurance/UITaxes/tabid/764/Default.aspx 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.iic.idaho.gov/ 

ILLINOIS State Links

· Child Support: http://www.childsupportillinois.com 

· Labor: http://www.illinois.gov/idol/Pages/default.aspx 

· New Hire: http://www.ides.illinois.gov/Pages/New_Hire_Reporting.aspx 

· Tax: http://www.revenue.state.il.us/#&panel1-1 

· Unclaimed Property: https://icash.illinois.gov/ 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.ides.illinois.gov/Pages/Unemployment_Taxes_and_Reporting.aspx 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.iwcc.il.gov/ 

ILLINOIS Local Links

· Chicago Employers' Expense Tax (Repealed 2013): http://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/fin/supp_info/revenue/tax_list/employers_expensetax.html 

INDIANA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.in.gov/dcs/support/index.html 

· Labor: http://www.in.gov/dol/ 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/in-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.in.gov/dor/ 

· Unclaimed Property: https://indianaunclaimed.gov/apps/ag/ucp/index.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.in.gov/dwd/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.in.gov/wcb/ 

INDIANA Local Links

· County Income Taxes: http://www.in.gov/dor/ 

KANSAS State Links

· Child Support: http://www.srskansas.org/cse/iwo/ 

· Labor: http://www.dol.ks.gov/index.html 

· New Hire: http://www.dol.ks.gov/ui/html/newhires_BUS.html 

· Tax: http://www.ksrevenue.org/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.kansascash.com/prodweb/up/hl_main.php 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.dol.ks.gov/UI/HTML/EnUI_DBR.html 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.dol.ks.gov/WC/HTML/wc_ALL.html 

KENTUCKY State Links

· Child Support: http://chfs.ky.gov/ 

· Labor: http://labor.ky.gov/ 

· New Hire: http://www.kynewhire.com/ 

· Tax: http://revenue.ky.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.kytreasury.com/apps/up/report.htm 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.oet.ky.gov/des/ui/ui.htm 

KENTUCKY Local Links

· KY CPA: http://www.kycpa.org/mx/hm.asp?id=home 

· KY County Information: http://revenue.ky.gov/taxpro/countyinformation/ 

· KY County and City Information: http://www.thinkkentucky.com/EDIS/cmnty/cmntyindex.aspx?param=1 

· KY Occupational License Association: http://www.kyola.org/ 

· Alexandria Occupational License Tax: http://www.alexandriaky.org/joomla/ 

· Allen County Occupational License Tax: http://www.allencountykentucky.com/ 

· Ashland Occupational License Tax: http://www.ashlandky.gov/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=37&Itemid=76 

· Bardstown Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofbardstown.org/ 

· Beattyville Occupational License Tax: http://www.beattyville.org/ 

· Bellevue Occupational License Tax: http://www.bellevueky.org/ 

· Berea Occupational License Tax: http://cityofberea.com/financedept.htm 

· Boone County Occupational License Tax: http://www.boonecountyky.org/finance/ocl.aspx 

· Bowling Green Occupational License Tax: http://www.bgky.org/ 

· Boyd County Occupational License Tax: http://www.boydcountyky.net 

· Boyle County Occupational License Tax: http://www.danvilleky.org/ 

· Bromley Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Burkesville Occupational License Tax: http://www.burkesville.com/ 

· Butler County Occupational License Tax: http://www.butlercounty.ky.gov 

· Campbell County Occupational License Tax: http://www.campbellcounty.ky.gov/countyservices/fiscal/ 

· Campbellsville Occupational License Tax: http://www.taylorcounty.us/county/occupationtax.html 

· Carroll County Occupational License Tax: http://www.carrollcountyky.com/occtax.html 

· Cave City Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofcavecity.com/ 

· Cold Spring Occupational License Tax: http://www.campbellcounty.ky.gov/countyservices/fiscal/ 

· Covington Occupational License Tax: http://www.covingtonky.com/ 

· Crescent Springs Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Crestview Hills Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 
· Cumberland County Occupational License Tax: http://www.cumberlandcounty.com/ 

· Cynthiana Occupational License Tax: http://www.cynthianaky.com/ 

· Danville Occupational License Tax: http://www.danvilleky.org/ 

· Daviess County Occupational License Tax: http://www.owensboro.org/ 

· Dawson Springs Occupational License Tax: http://www.dawsonspringsky.com/default.aspx 

· Dayton Occupational License Tax: http://www.daytonky.com/ 

· Edgewood Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Elizabethtown Occupational License Tax: http://www.elizabethtownky.org/ 

· Elkton Occupational License Tax: http://www.elktonky.com/ 

· Elsmere Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofelsmere.com/ 

· Eminence Occupational License Tax: http://www.eminencekentucky.com/ 

· Erlanger Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Estill County Occupational License Tax: http://www.estillky.com/ 

· Fayette County Occupational License Tax: http://www.fcps.net/tax/ 

· Flemingsburg Occupational License Tax: http://www.flemingsburgky.org/ 

· Florence Occupational License Tax: http://www.florence-ky.gov/ 

· Fort Mitchell Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Fort Thomas Occupational License Tax: http://www.campbellcounty.ky.gov/countyservices/fiscal/ 

· Fort Wright Occupational License Tax: http://frankfort.ky.gov/ 

· Frankfort Occupational License Tax: http://www.frankfort.ky.gov 

· Franklin Occupational License Tax: http://www.franklinky.org/ 

· Gallatin Occupational License Tax: http://www.gallatincounty.ky.gov 

· Georgetown Occupational License Tax: http://www.gscrevenue.com/ 

· Glasgow Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofglasgow.org/welcome.htm 

· Grayson Occupational License Tax: http://www.graysonky.net/id8.html 

· Greensburg Occupational License Tax: http://www.greensburgonline.com/ 

· Hancock County Occupational License Tax: http://www.hancockky.us 

· Henderson Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofhendersonky.org/ 

· Hickman County Occupational License Tax: http://www.hickmancounty.ky.gov/ 

· Highland Heights Occupational License Tax : http://www.campbellcounty.ky.gov/countyservices/fiscal/ 

· Hopkinsville Occupational License Tax : http://www.hoptown.org/ 

KENTUCKY Local Links

· Independence Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license/ 
· Jefferson County Occupational License Tax: http://www.louisvilleky.gov/ 

· Jeffersontown Occupational License Tax: http://www.jeffersontownky.com/ 

· Jessamine County Occupational License Tax: http://www.jessamineco.com/ 

· Johnson County Occupational License Tax: http://www.johnsoncountyky.com/ 

· Kenton County Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Knox County Occupational License Tax: http://www.knoxcountyky.com 

· Lakeside Park Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Lebanon Occupational License Tax: http://www.lebanonky.org/ 

· Leslie County Occupational License Tax: http://www.lesliecoky.com/occupationaltaxes 

· Lexington-Fayett Urban County Occupational License Tax: http://www.lexingtonky.gov 

· Louisville Occupational License Tax: http://www.louisvilleky.gov/Revenue 

· Ludlow Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Madison County Occupational License Tax: http://www.madisoncountyky.us/ 

· Madisonville Occupational License Tax: http://www.madisonvillegov.com/ 

· Marshall County Occupational License Tax: http://www.marshallcounty.ky.gov/index.html 

· Marshall County Schools Occupational License Tax: http://www.marshall.k12.ky.us 

· Mayfield Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofmayfield.org 

· Maysville Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofmaysville.com/admin/taxes_licensing.html 

· McCracken County Occupational License Tax: http://mccrackenfiscalcourt.com 

· Midway Occupational License Tax: http://www.midwayky.net/ 

· Morgantown Occupational License Tax: http://morgantown-ky.com/ 

· Mt. Washington Occupational License Tax: http://www.mtwky.org/ 

· Nelson County Occupational License Tax: http://www.nelsoncountyky.com/ 

· Newport Occupational License Tax: http://www.newportky.gov/ 

· Nicholasville Occupational License Tax: http://www.nicholasville.org/ 

· Owensboro Occupational License Tax: http://www.owensboro.org/ 

· Paducah Occupational License Tax: http://paducahky.gov/paducah/ 

· Park Hills Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Pendleton County Occupational License Tax: http://pendletoncounty.ky.gov/ 

· Pikeville Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofpikeville.com 

· Pulaski County Occupational License Tax: http://www.pulaskicountyoccupationaltax.com/ 

· Radcliff Occupational License Tax: http://cityof.radcliff.org 

· Richmond Occupational License Tax: http://www.richmond.ky.us/ 

· Russellville Occupational License Tax: http://www.russellvilleky.org/ 

· Scott County Occupational License Tax: http://www.gscrevenue.com/ 

· Scott County Schools Occupational License Tax: http://www.gscrevenue.com/ 

· Shelby County Occupational License Tax: http://www.shelbycountykentucky.com/ 

· Shelbyville Occupational License Tax: http://www.shelbycountykentucky.com/ 

· Shively Occupational License Tax: http://www.shivelyky.org/ 

· Southgate Occupational License Tax: http://www.campbellcounty.ky.gov/countyservices/fiscal/ 

· Stanford Occupational License Tax: http://stanford-ky.com/ 

· Taylor County Occupational License Tax: http://www.taylorcounty.us/county/occupationtax.html 

· Taylor Mill Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· Villa Hills Occupational License Tax: http://www.kentoncounty.org/county_departments/county_finance/occupational_license 

· West Point Occupational License Tax: http://www.westpointky.org/ 

· Wilder Occupational License Tax: http://www.cityofwilder.com/main/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=33 

· Wilmore Occupational License Tax: http://www.wilmore.org/ 

LOUISIANA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dss.state.la.us/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&nid=113&pnid=7&pid=137&catid=0 

· Labor: http://www.laworks.net/ 

· New Hire: http://www.laworks.net/ORS_newhireregistry.asp 

· Tax: http://www.rev.state.la.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.treasury.state.la.us/Home%20Pages/UnclaimedProperty.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.laworks.net/unemploymentinsurance/ui_employers.asp 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.laworks.net/WorkersComp/OWC_EmployerMenu.asp 

MASSACHUSETTS State Links

· Child Support: http://www.mass.gov/dor/child-support/employers/ 

· Labor: http://www.mass.gov/ago/doing-business-in-massachusetts/labor-laws-and-public-construction/wage-and-hour/ 

· New Hire: http://www.mass.gov/dor/child-support/employers/new-hire-reporting/ 

· Tax: http://www.mass.gov/dor/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.mass.gov/treasury/unclaimed-prop/ 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.mass.gov/lwd/unemployment-insur/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.mass.gov/lwd/workers-compensation/wcac/ 

MARYLAND State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dhr.state.md.us/blog/?page_id=5433 

· Labor: http://www.dllr.state.md.us/ 

· New Hire: http://newhire-reporting.com/MD-Newhire/default.aspx 

· Tax: http://www.comp.state.md.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://comptroller.marylandtaxes.com/Public_Services/Unclaimed_Property/default.shtml 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.dllr.state.md.us/employment/unemployment.shtml 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.wcc.state.md.us/ 

MARYLAND Local Links

· County and Baltimore City Income Taxes: http://taxes.marylandtaxes.com/Business_Taxes/default.shtml 

MAINE State Links

· Child Support: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ 

· Labor: http://www.maine.gov/labor/DOL_agencies/bls/ 

· New Hire: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/OIAS/dser/employer/index.html 

· Tax: http://www.maine.gov/revenue/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.maine.gov/treasurer/unclaimed_property/index.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.maine.gov/labor/unemployment/tax.html 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.maine.gov/wcb/ 

MICHIGAN State Links

· Child Support: http://www.michigan.gov/dhs 

· Labor: http://www.michigan.gov/cis 

· New Hire: http://www.michigan.gov/wca/ 

· Tax: http://www.michigan.gov/treasury 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,1607,7-121-44435-5585--,00.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.michigan.gov/uia 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.michigan.gov/wca 

MICHIGAN Local Links

· Albion MI: http://www.ci.albion.mi.us/ 

· Battle Creek MI: http://ci.battle-creek.mi.us/Services/Default.htm 

· Big Rapids MI: http://www.ci.big-rapids.mi.us/ 

· Detroit MI: http://www.ci.detroit.mi.us/Departments/Finance/IncomeTaxDivision/tabid/91/Default.aspx 

· Flint MI: http://www.cityofflint.com/ 

· Grand Rapids MI: http://www.grcity.us/incometax 

· Grayling MI: http://www.cityofgrayling.org/ 

· Hamtramck: http://hamtramck.us/ 

· Highland Park MI: http://www.highlandparkcity.us/Government/CityTreasurer.asp 

· Hudson MI: http://www.hudsonmich.com/ 

· Ionia MI: http://www.ci.ionia.mi.us 

· Jackson MI: http://www.cityofjackson.org/departments/treasurer/download.asp 

· Lansing MI: http://www.lansingmi.gov/finance/incometax/employer_withholding.jsp 

· Lapeer MI: http://www.ci.lapeer.mi.us/web/index.htm 

· Muskegon Heights MI: http://www.cityofmuskegonheights.org/tax.html 

· Muskegon MI: http://www.muskegon-mi.gov/cityservices/departments/department.asp?ID=5 

· Pontiac MI: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance_incometax.html 

· Port Huron MI: http://www.porthuron.org/content.aspx?Pageid=22 

· Portland MI: http://www.portland-michigan.org/incometax/index.htm 

· Saginaw MI: http://www.saginaw-mi.com/Government/Departments/Finance/IncomeTax/index.php 

· Springfield MI: http://www.springfieldmich.com/cityservices/incometax.html 

· Walker: http://www.ci.walker.mi.us/Departments/IncomeTax/DepartmentOverview.htm 

· Walker MI: http://www.ci.walker.mi.us/ 

MINNESOTA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_000160 

· Labor: http://www.dli.mn.gov/laborlaw.asp 

· New Hire: http://newhire-reporting.com/MN-NEWHIRE/DEFAULT.ASPX 

· Tax: http://www.taxes.state.mn.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://mn.gov/commerce/consumers/Unclaimed-Property/find-unclaimed-property.jsp 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://mn.gov/deed/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.dli.mn.gov/workcomp.asp 

MISSOURI State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dss.mo.gov/cse/index.htm 

· Labor: http://www.labor.mo.gov/DLS 

· New Hire: http://www.dss.mo.gov/cse/newhire.htm 

· Tax: http://www.dor.mo.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.treasurer.mo.gov/remitunclaimedproperty.aspx#holder/ 

· Unemployment Insurance: www.labor.mo.gov/DES/Employers 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.dolir.mo.gov/wc/ 

MISSOURI Local Links

· Kansas City Earnings Tax: http://www.kcmo.org/kcmo.nsf/web/home?opendocument 

· St Louis Earnings Tax and Payroll Expense Tax: http://stlouis.missouri.org/citygov/collector/ 

MISSISSIPPI State Links

· Child Support: http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us/cse.html 

· Labor: http://www.mdes.ms.gov/wps/portal 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/ms-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.dor.ms.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.treasurerlynnfitch.com/UnclaimedProperty/Pages/default.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://mdes.ms.gov/employers/unemployment-tax/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.mwcc.state.ms.us/ 

MONTANA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/ 

· New Hire: http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/index.shtml 

· Tax: http://www.mt.gov/revenue/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://mt.gov/revenue/up/holders.asp 

NORTH CAROLINA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dss/cse/iw_info.htm 

· Labor: http://www.nclabor.com/wh/wh.htm 

· New Hire: https://newhire-reporting.com/NC-Newhire/default.aspx 

· Tax: http://www.dor.state.nc.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: https://www.nctreasurer.com/Claim-Your-Cash/For-Holders-Of-Unclaimed-Property/Pages/default.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: https://desncc.com/DESHome/Static?page=faqMain#UIBenefits 

NORTH DAKOTA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childsupport/ 

· Labor: http://www.nd.gov/labor/ 

· New Hire: http://www.nd.gov/dhs/redirect.aspx?url=/services/childsupport/empinfo/newhire/ 

· Tax: http://www.nd.gov/tax/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.land.nd.gov 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.jobsnd.com/insurance/employers.html 

NEBRASKA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/cse/cseindex.htm 

· Labor: http://www.dol.state.ne.us/ 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/ne-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.revenue.state.ne.us/index.html 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.treasurer.org/up/index.asp 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.dol.state.ne.us/nwd/center.cfm?PRICAT=2&SUBCAT=2E 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.wcc.ne.gov/ 

NEW HAMPSHIRE State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcss/index.htm 

· Labor: http://www.labor.state.nh.us/ 

· New Hire: http://www.nh.gov/nhes/employer/emp_forms_pub.htm 

· Tax: http://www.nh.gov/revenue/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.nh.gov/treasury/Divisions/AP/HoldersReporting.htm 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.nh.gov/nhes/ 

NEW JERSEY State Links

· Child Support: http://www.njchildsupport.org/ 

· Labor: http://www.state.nj.us/labor/ 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/nj-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.unclaimedproperty.nj.gov/reporting-info.shtml 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.nj.gov/labor/ea/eaindex.html 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.state.nj.us/labor/wc/wc-info.htm 

NEW JERSEY Local Links

· NY-NJ Waterfront Commission Assessment: http://www.wcnyh.org/ 

· Newark Payroll Tax: http://www.ci.newark.nj.us/ 

NEW MEXICO State Links

· Child Support: http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/csed.html 

· Labor: http://www.dws.state.nm.us/dws-wagehour.html 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/nm-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.tax.state.nm.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://ec3.state.nm.us/ucp 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.dws.state.nm.us/dws-uitax.html 
NEVADA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.welfare.state.nv.us/child.htm 

· Labor: http://www.laborcommissioner.com/ 

· New Hire: https://uitax.nvdetr.org/crphtml/new_hire_info.htm 

· Tax: http://tax.state.nv.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: https://nevadatreasurer.gov/UP_Holders.htm 

· Unemployment Insurance: https://uitax.nvdetr.org/crphtml/ui_information.htm 

· Workers Compensation: http://dirweb.state.nv.us/ 

NEW YORK State Links

· Child Support: https://newyorkchildsupport.com/home.html 

· Labor: http://www.labor.state.ny.us/ 

· New Hire: http://www.tax.state.ny.us/wt/newhire.htm 

· Tax: http://www.tax.state.ny.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.osc.state.ny.us/ouf/oufhandbook/money.htm 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.labor.state.ny.us/ui/ui_index.shtm 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.wcb.state.ny.us/ 
NEW YORK Local Links

· Metropolitan Commuter Transportation Mobility Tax: http://www.tax.state.ny.us/sbc/mta.htm 

· NY-NJ Waterfront Commission Assessment : http://www.wcnyh.org/ 

· New York City Resident Earnings Tax: http://www.nystax.gov/ 

· Yonkers Resident Tax Surcharge and Nonresident Earnings Tax: http://www.nystax.gov/ 

OHIO State Links

· Child Support: http://jfs.ohio.gov/OCS/ 

· Labor: http://198.234.41.198/w3/webwh.nsf?Opendatabase 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/oh-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://tax.ohio.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.com.state.oh.us/unfd/unfdfaq.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://jfs.ohio.gov/ouc/uctax/index.stm 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.ohiobwc.com/ 

OHIO Local Links

· Columbus OH: http://www.columbustax.net/ 

· Ohio Central Collection Agency: http://www.ccatax.ci.cleveland.oh.us/mframe.asp 

· Ohio Municipal Income Taxes: http://www.tax.ohio.gov/divisions/municipalities/index.stm 

· Ohio Regional Income Tax Agency: http://www.ritaohio.com/ 

· Ohio School District Income Taxes: http://tax.ohio.gov/divisions/school_district_income/index.stm 

OKLAHOMA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.okdhs.org/programsandservices/ocss 

· Labor: http://www.state.ok.us/~okdol/ 

· New Hire: http://www.okdhs.org/programsandservices/cse/buspart/emp/newhire/ 

· Tax: http://www.oktax.state.ok.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.ok.gov/treasurer/Unclaimed_Property/index.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.oesc.ok.gov 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.state.ok.us/~okdol/workcomp/index.htm 

OREGON State Links

· Child Support: http://www.oregonchildsupport.gov 

· Labor: http://www.boli.state.or.us/ 

· New Hire: http://www.dcs.state.or.us/employers/ 

· Tax: http://www.oregon.gov/DOR/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.oregonstatelands.us/DSL/UP/upholders.shtml 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.oregon.gov/EMPLOY/TAX/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/wcd/index.html 

OREGON Local Links

· Canby Transit Taxes: http://www.ci.canby.or.us/transportation/CAThomepage.htm 

· Lane Transit Taxes: http://www.oregon.gov/DOR/BUS/transit.shtml 

· Sandy Transit Taxes: http://www.ci.sandy.or.us/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={BF6D9F91-1204-479D-B3A5-B12572DA8DD1} 

· South Clackamas Transit Taxes: http://www.southclackamastransportation.com/ 

· Tri-County Transit Taxes: http://www.oregon.gov/DOR/BUS/transit.shtml 

· Wilsonville Transit Taxes: http://www.ci.wilsonville.or.us/Index.aspx?page=71
PUERTO RICO State Links

· Extra: http://babelfish.altavista.com/ 

· Labor: http://www.dtrh.gobierno.pr/ 

· Tax: http://www.hacienda.gobierno.pr/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.ocif.gobierno.pr/unclaimedeng/infoholders.aspx 

RHODE ISLAND State Links

· Child Support: http://www.cse.ri.gov 

· Labor: http://www.dlt.state.ri.us/ 

· New Hire: http://www.rinewhire.com/ 

· Tax: http://www.tax.state.ri.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.treasury.ri.gov/unclaimedproperty/holders.php 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.dlt.state.ri.us/ui/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.dlt.state.ri.us/wc/ 

SOUTH CAROLINA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.state.sc.us/dss/csed/ 

· Labor: http://www.llr.state.sc.us/ 

· New Hire: http://www.state.sc.us/dss/csed/newhire.htm 

· Tax: http://www.sctax.org/default.htm 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.state.sc.us/treas 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://dew.sc.gov 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.wcc.state.sc.us/ 

SOUTH DAKOTA State Links

· Child Support: http://dss.sd.gov/ 

· Labor: http://www.state.sd.us/applications/LD01DOL/default.asp 

· New Hire: http://www.state.sd.us/applications/LD01DOL/frameset.asp?navid=305&filtertype=1 

· Tax: http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/revenue.html 

· Unclaimed Property: https://sdtreasurer.gov/unclaimedproperty 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.state.sd.us/applications/LD01DOL/default.asp 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.state.sd.us/dol/dlm/dlm-home.htm 

TENNESSEE State Links

· Child Support: http://www.state.tn.us/humanserv/cs/cs_main.html 

· Labor: http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/ 

· New Hire: http://www.tnnewhire.com/ 

· Tax: http://www.state.tn.us/revenue/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.tn.gov/treasury/unclaim/ 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/Employers/employers.html 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.state.tn.us/labor-wfd/wcomp.html 

TEXAS State Links

· Child Support: http://www.oag.state.tx.us/cs/index.shtml 

· Labor: http://www.twc.state.tx.us/ 

· New Hire: http://www.newhire.org/tx/ 

· Tax: http://www.window.state.tx.us/taxes/ 

· Tax: http://www.window.state.tx.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.window.state.tx.us/up/reporting.html 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.twc.state.tx.us/customers/bemp/bempsub2.html 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/wc/indexwc.html 

UTAH State Links

· Child Support: http://www.ors.state.ut.us/ 

· Labor: http://laborcommission.utah.gov/AntidiscriminationandLabor/index.html 

· New Hire: http://jobs.utah.gov/newhire/ 

· Tax: http://tax.utah.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.up.utah.gov/hldr_reportinginfo.asp?Holder=True 

· Unemployment Insurance: https://jobs.utah.gov/ui/employer/login.aspx 

· Workers Compensation: http://laborcommission.utah.gov/indacc/indacc.htm 

VIRGINIA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/dcse.html 

· Labor: http://www.dli.state.va.us/ 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/va-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.tax.virginia.gov/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.trs.virginia.gov/UCP/ucpforms.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.vec.virginia.gov/vecportal/unins/insur.cfm 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.vwc.state.va.us/ 

VERMONT State Links

· Child Support: http://www.ocs.state.vt.us/ 

· Labor: http://www.labor.vermont.gov/ 

· New Hire: https://uipublic.labor.vermont.gov/OnlineNewhire/pages/newhirehome.aspx 

· Tax: http://www.state.vt.us/tax/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.vermonttreasurer.gov/unclaimed-property/information-for-holders 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.labor.vermont.gov/Business/UnemploymentTaxBenefitInformation/tabid/112/Default.aspx 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.labor.vermont.gov/Business/WorkersCompensation/tabid/114/Default.aspx 

WASHINGTON State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dshs.wa.gov/dcs/default.asp 

· Labor: http://www.lni.wa.gov/ 

· New Hire: http://www1.dshs.wa.gov/newhire/ 

· Tax: http://dor.wa.gov/content/home/ 
· Unclaimed Property: http://ucp.dor.wa.gov/holderContent.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://fortress.wa.gov/esd/portal/unemployment 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.lni.wa.gov/  

WASHINGTON Local Links

· Seattle Employee Hours Tax (repealed 1/1/10): http://www.seattle.gov/rca/taxes/EmployeeHoursTax.htm 

WISCONSIN State Links

· Child Support: http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/bcs/ 

· Labor: http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/default.htm 

· New Hire: http://www.newhire-usa.com/wi/ 

· Tax: http://www.dor.state.wi.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.statetreasury.wisconsin.gov/category.asp?linkcatid=2621&linkid=1381&locid=155 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/ui/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/wc/default.htm 

WEST VIRGINIA State Links

· Child Support: http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcse/ 

· Labor: http://www.wvlabor.com/newwebsite/Pages/index.html 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/wv-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://www.state.wv.us/taxdiv/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://www.wvsto.com/dept/up/reporting/pages/default.aspx 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://www.wvbep.org/bep/uc/ 

· Workers Compensation: http://www.brickstreet.com/Pages/BrickStreetHome.aspx 

WEST VIRGINIA Local Links

· Charleston WV City Service Fee: http://www.cityofcharleston.org/collector.htm 

· Huntington WV City Service Fee: http://www.cityofhuntington.com/ 

· Weirton City Service Fee: 
WYOMING State Links

· Child Support: http://dfsweb.state.wy.us/child-support-enforcement/index.html 

· Labor: http://wydoe.state.wy.us/doe.asp?ID=3 

· New Hire: https://newhirereporting.com/wy-newhire/default.asp 

· Tax: http://revenue.state.wy.us/ 

· Unclaimed Property: http://treasurer.state.wy.us/upfaqholders.asp 

· Unemployment Insurance: http://wydoe.state.wy.us/doe.asp?ID=11 

· Workers Compensation: http://wydoe.state.wy.us/doe.asp?ID=9 

	Federal & General Links



	Federal Links
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
The Administration for Children and Families 
Federal Reserve System

Board of Governors 

E-Payments Routing Directory 

Federation of Tax Administrators - State Revenue Depts. 

Information Technology Support Center - UI-Related State Services 

Internal Revenue Service

Payroll Professionals Tax Center 

Electronic Federal Tax Payment System - Online Payments 

Electronic Federal Tax System 

Forms & Instructions 

Internal Revenue Bulletins (IRB) 

Internal Revenue Service - Home Page 

Publications and Notices 

Retirement Plans Community - Tax Information, Newsletters, Guidance, FAQ, and much more 

Tax Information for Businesses 

Social Security Administration

SSA Business Services Online 

Social Security Administration 

US Citizenship and Immigration Services

Home Page 

US Congress

U. S. House of Representatives - House Organizations, Commissions and Task Forces 

U.S. Senators 

US Department of Labor

District Offices 

National and Regional Key Personnel 

U.S. Department of Labor 

	General Links
Payroll Taxes Information Web Site 
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